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From: l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 

To: 
fb)(6/~)(~)(C)10

1
0 10r15:38 +0000 

Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal 

Thank you 

rb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Program Manager 
ICE/HSI/National Lead Development Center (NLDC) 
(802) 872- (b)(6) Desk 
(202) 520- ;h,m Cell 

From~/h\/6) /h\17\/C\ i 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 4:15 PM 

To: !(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ty@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal 

FYI 

Frorf'b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monda Au ust 19 
T (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal 

b)(6); 
He b)(7)(C) 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Transnational Organized Crime Division 1 
Homeland Security Investigations 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Desk 202-74 (b)(6); 
Cell 202-423- (b)(?)(C) 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

ovJ(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Fro~(b)(5); (b)(?)(C) ~e.dhs.gov> 

Date: Monday, Aug 19, 2019, 1:43 PM 
To: l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) b@ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc: e.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal 

fb)(6); 
Hey/bl/7\/Cl 
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b)(S) 

Thanks. 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Fro ._ _____ _. 

St;LU'-,,.1:-U.U.....,._,....,.,...Ja<..U.; ........ '----"'-LU...:2....L..J.......J...i, 

T ice.dhs. ov> 
~::-=,....,....y-r-,.....,,.-::-::-,....,,.,.C"C'?"-::-=c-::-::-:T""l'lro="p='°o::-'.s:-:a';""I ~ 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

~b)(S) 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Program Manager 
ICE/HSI/National Lead Development Center (NLDC) 
(802) 872- b)(6); Desk 
(202) 520- b}(7l( Cell 

From: J~(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent· Ecidav A11e11s1 2 2019 JD·SJ AM 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) L 
_ J:Oice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal 

Here it is 

Fromp)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 10:15 AM 
To: fb)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal 

This might help .... 

Fromfb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesda June 26 2019 4:50 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) ice.dhs. ov) {b)( 5); (b)(?)(C) lce.dhs.gov> 

SubJec : : earv1ew on ract Proposal 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From .__ ____ ___, 

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 3:58 PM 
Ti(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal 

(b)(7)(E) 

F l
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

rom: .__ ____ ___, 

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 3:23 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) e.dhs. ov> 
Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) e. hs. ov> 

Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal 

Thank you, that was quick! 

Can you send me the detailed justification? 

From:l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Senr Wednesday hme 19 2019 3·17 PM 
To: _(b)(5); (b)(?)(C) ~ice.dhs.gov> 

Cc:l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal 

Here you go 

Requestor= Section Chief (b)(6); 
fl,,. \/?\fr'\ 

Best phone number for requestor: (503) 2□lbl/6\ I 
Ship to address 11320 Random Hills Road, Fairfax, VA 22030 
Vendor name: Clearview Al 
Vendor PO (b)(5); (b)(?)(C) 

Vendor phone: 917-73 )~;)~(ir., . 
Vendor Address: 15 West 72n St. - Suit ~l[~lcc 

New York, NY 10023 
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From: ~b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Sent: Wednesda June 19 2019 3:10 PM 
To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Su6Ject: roposal 

Hel b)(6); 
h\/7\/(':\ 

I am going to be creating the Purchase Card transaction paperwork for the Clearview Contract proposal. 
Here is the info I will need: 

Requestor= you? 
Best phone number for requestor 
Ship to address (even if it is a download, need the physical address) 
Vendor name (Clearview?-please verify) 
Vendor POC 
Vendor phone 
Vendor Address 

Detailed justification for purchase. 

I think that is it. If you can get that info to me, I will have it ready once the allocator and approver give 
their blessings. 

Thank you, 

l(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Intelligence Research Specialist 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Cyber Cri .. ~~-•-pter /Child Exploitation Investigations Unit 
(703) 599- ~((~(; 

Warning: This doc rne-lH-4~rt!:::.!~ IAL USE ONL contains i at may be exempt 
from public release under the Freedom controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, 
distributed, and disposed of in accordance wit re UO information and is not to be released to the 
public or other person ave a valid "need-to-know" without prior'1aii'Provat..cat.ar 
portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal 

Will do thanks 

ICE/HSI/National Lead Development Center (NLDC) 
(802) 87 i~li~l(C) Desk 
(202) 52 .,______.Cell 

e.dhs.gov> 

Cc~-----------~ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal 

One more thing please have them indicated the time frames when will it start and finish. Thanks ... 

Froml(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 12:46 PM 
Tor( 6); (b)(l)(C) ~~-dhs.gov> 
Cc: 1ce.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal 

(b )(6); 

::::ou please reach out to the company and request a quote□The proposal has to match 
the quote. Thanks ... 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
From. ,, 

se,t: Wednesday August 7 2019 1·53 PM 
To:l(b)(B); (b)(l)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal 

Thank you for assisting 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Program Manager 
ICE/HSI 1,>C,<1-~..L<LJ.,Lead Development Center (NLDC) 

(b)(6); 
(802) 872 (b)(7)(C) sk 
(202) 520 ~~11 
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FroJb)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Senr Juesdav Aue11st 6 2019 3·1Q Pj 
To: _(b)(5); (b)(?)(C) _@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal 
b)(6); 

Afternoon b)(?)(C) 

Do we need to do a PCTW for this? It's been awhile and I think the process has changed. 

From: ~(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Sent: Monday, August S, 2019 10:35 AM 
To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.2ov> 

Cc 1-r---:-=--=----.---=---,----,--=--~ru ice.d hs.gov> 
SubJect: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal 

b)(6); I think we could cover the [(5if,if7for the year. 
h\/7\/r'\ ~• 

Fromfb)(6); (b)(?)(C) I 
Sent· Ecidav A1 w, 1st 2 2019 11 ·1 ~ AM 
T _l(b)(6), (b)(?)(C)k. dh 9 y1ce. s.gov> 
Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal 

(b)(6); 
(b)(?)(C) 

b)(S) 

b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

From: 1Cb)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

ieot· Ecidav August 2 2019 10·51 AM 
(b)(5); (b)(?)(C) ~e.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal 

Here it is 
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Fron,fb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 10:15 AM 
i(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal 

This might help .... 

Frorrfb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 4:50 PM 
j(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov) ~(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) g>ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Clearview Contract Proposal 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
From ..... ---,...-----' 
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 3:58 PM 
Tcfb)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal 

b)(7)(E) 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Fron ..... _______ ___, 
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 3:23 PM 
rq(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov> 

Ccj(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Clearview Contract Proposal 

Thank you, that was quick! 

Can you send me the detailed justification? 

Thanks again, 
(b )(6); 
/h\/7\/(':\ 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: ._ ___ _. 

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 3:17 PM 
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To
•• b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

e.dhs. ov> 
Cc: b)(6); (b)(7)(C) e.dhs. ov> 

earv1ew ontract roposal 

Here you go 

(b )(6); 

Requestor= Section Chief (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6); 

Best phone number for requestor: (503) 2 /h\/7\/r, 

Ship to address 11320 Random Hills Road, Fairfax, VA 22030 

Vendor name: Clearview Al 
Vendor pocj(b)( 5); (b)(7)(C) 

Vendor phone: 917-734l(b)(6); 

Vendor Address: 15 West 72nd St. -l<b)(5); _ 

New York, NY 10023 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Fromi._ ______ __. 

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 3:10 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) v> 
Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

L_ _________ j-=..!.==~ 
Subject: Clearview Contract Proposal 

Hell b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

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
VendorPOC 
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

n e esearch Specialist 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Cyber r,.;µ,""""c.L.<'llter /Child Exploitation Investigations Unit 
(703) 5 
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Warning: This documennttl1ss ONl€b~i.lflmi 
from public release under the Freedom of lnffooirirmniatlon-1-~~~~~~cft't 
distributed, and disposed of in accordance wi cy relating to ation and is not to be released to the 
public or other personnel wha.A..,.,,?rnnoave a valid "need-to-know" without prior approva o · ed DHS official. No 

iQD..l.lt-tms-rt!iipioo1rt should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. 
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